






























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































House PRO:070

DESCRIPTION

A detached house constructed of bluestone walling with rendered and blocked quoins and rendered and
moulded surrounds to windows and doors. The house is constructed on a L-shaped plan, with one
section of the roof gable and the other hipped. A timber and corrugated iron verandah with cast iron
omamentation is attached to the main facade. Bargeboards are omate to front of dwelling. An iron

fence fronts the property.

STATEMENT OF HERITAGE VALUE

The Whinham Street-Braund Road area, named after the famous 19th century educational family, has a
number of houses built in the early 20th century. They are important local examples of a form of

domestic architecture that characterised the period.

RELEVANT CRITERIA

(a) it displays historical, economic or social themes that are of importance to the local area.
(b) it represents customs or ways of life that are characteristic of the local area.

HISTORY

Section 373, Hundred of Yatala, was granted to John Bradford on 25 July 1838 and was apportioned to
seven others between 1838-53. A small section was subdivided as North Ovingham in 1877, and by
1880, the eastemn end of Clifton Street had been subdivided. Apparently, Whinham Street was

subdivided in the late 19th-early 20th centuries.

This house was built by 1910, owned by Mrs E Lock and occupied by H J Lock.

References

Historical Consultants Pty Ltd, 1988, Heritage Survey of the Corporation of the City of Prospect, Item 109
PROSA, Dept Lands, notes on subdivisions, GRG35/584/1324/17

City of Prospect rate assessment books
Lamshed, M. Prospect 1872-1972: A Portrait of a City, pp. 17-22, 33-36

SSLM Plan of Prospect District 1872-79, C 214
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PRO:071

House
LOCATION

Address 6 Wilson Street, Prospect 5082

Land Description Lot 11, Section 348, Hundred of Yatala
Certificate of Title 4028/36

Owners K J Helbig, 8 Wilson Street, Prospect 5082

State Heritage Status SHR File No
Other Assessments

Photograph No 2/24
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House PRO:071

DESCRIPTION

A symmetrically fronted cottage constructed of coursed sandstone walling on the front facade and
random stone on other faces. Quoins and surrounds to openings are of brick. A bullnosed verandah is
attached to the main, street facade. It has wooden posts, an ornaméntal centre section with scalloped

facia, and cast lacework.

STATEMENT OF HERITAGE VALUE

The area of Little Adelaide is of outstanding local, and arguably State, significance. A core of houses,
dating from 1850-1900, originally envisaged as dwellings for industrious mechanics, provides a fine
example of an 'Old World' village cluster in metropolitan Adelaide. This particular house is a notable,
late 19th century, example in the area. It is also one example of the massive spread of urban
development in Prospect in the boom times of the 1880s—a particular feature of the area's history.

RELEVANT CRITERIA

(a) it displays historical, economic or social themes that are of importance to the local area.
(b) it represents customs or ways of life that are characteristic of the local area.

HISTORY

Section 348, Hundred of Yatala, was granted originally to John Bradford on 25 July 1838. Bradford
subdivided the Section into 8 acre blocks. Subsequently, in 1839, a portion of the Section was further
subdivided into an area known as Little Adelaide. Again, in 1843 and 1854, the village plan underwent
various alterations under the instigation of Thomas Carter and Henry Robinson.

This particular house is on the outskirts of that original development at Little Adelaide. It did not appear
to exist when the first, 1873, rates of Prospect were assessed. By 1885, G Minney had a house on the
allotment. In 1900, the house was occupied by John Hill. 3

References

Historical Consultants Pty Ltd, 1989, Heritage Survey of the Corporation of the City of Prospect, Item 75
PROSA, Dept Lands, notes on subdivisions, GRG35/584/1324/17

City of Prospect rate assessment books

Lamshed, M. Prospect 1872-1972: A Portrait of a City, pp. 7-8
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SEFTON PARK

Places of Local Heritage Value

Attached Shops, cnr Howard and Mawson Street (SEF:001)
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Attached Shops SEF:001

LOCATION

Address cnr Howard and Mawson Street, Sefton Park 5083
Land Description Pt Lots 316 & 317, Section 345, Hundred of Yatala
Certificate of Title 307/223 ”

Owners

State Heritage Status SHR File No

Other Assessments

Photograph No 3/33
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Attached Shops : - SEF:001

DESCRIPTION

A series of attached shops and dwelling constructed of brick. The main facade of the shops is half-tiled
between plate glass windows and doorways. A simple timber and corrugated iron verandah is attached
to the main facade. The house to which the shops are attached is in the 1920s-30s bungalow style,
created during what Freeland terms the 'transition' period of architecture in Australia.

STATEMENT OF HERITAGE VALUE

Prospect has a strong tradition of local comer shops. This 1920s variation with attached bungalow
residence is of interest. They are rare in this particular section of Prospect and their austere design
speaks of the time in which they were built.

RELEVANT CRITERIA

(a) it displays historical, economic or social themes that are of importance to the local area.

(c) it has played'an important part in the lives of local residents.
(d) it displays aesthetic merit, design characteristics or construction techniques of significance to the

local area.

HISTORY

Sections 345 and 346 were granted to Thomas Hudson Beare on 28 August 1839. From 1839-45
portions of the Sections were held by four other landowners. In 1881, a subdivision of a part Section was
first made and surveyed.

These shops ‘were certainly not built before 1920. The 1920s, though, were boom years in the
development of Prospect and much of the Sefton Park area dates form this time.

References

Historical Consultants Pty Ltd, 1989, Heritage Survey of the Corporation of the City of Prospect, Item 14
Freeland, J. M. Architecture in Australia: a history, p. 227 ff

PROSA, Dept Lands, notes on subdivisions, GRG35/584/1324/17

Lamshed, M. 19872, Prospect 1872-1972: A Portrait of a City, pp. 21-22

City of Prospect rate assessment books
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